From: Kyle Fujimoto [kyle@mail.celectronics.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 3:40 PM

To: Scott McCutchan

Subject: Re: FCC ID: MG34501-R-B

Attachments: FCC_15-31 e Requirements_Dongle Unit.pdf
Scott,

Attached is the 15.31 (e) Statements for the Dongle unit.
Also the modulation is Minimum-shift keying (MSK).

Regards,

Kyle Fujimoto

Test Engineer -- Compatible Electronics, Inc. -- Brea Division
Phone:(714) 579-0500

Fax: (714) 579-1850

kyle@celectronics.com

http://www.celectronics.com

From: "Scott McCutchan™ <scott@celectronics.com>
To: <kyle@celectronics.com>

Cc: <mike@celectronics.com>

Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2009 11:03:59 -0800

Subject: FCC ID: MG34501-R

Mr. Fujimoto:

In order for processing of this certification application (FCC ID: MG34501-R) to continue, the following issue(s) will
have to be addressed:

1) Please indicate the type of modulation employed by the device.

The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing
time and should not be submitted. Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website. Your
correspondence number is MG34501-R-1.

Best regards,
Scott McCutchan

Operations Manager
Compatible Electronics TCB

"Follow our EMC and Regulatory Compliance blog at http://CEtesting.blogspot.com”




Thank you for the opportunity to assist with your compliance needs!
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